Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 11:21 PM

To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request on N182XT

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

{‘1}} ForeFlight

Hi Paul,

Thanks for your patience. Based on published news reports about the accident I've
confirmed the pilot did have a ForeFlight account, and a flight plan was filed through
ForeFlight for this flight.

Created Tue, 08 Mar 2022 15:28:26 GMT
Status SUCCESSFUL

ARTCC State Acknowledged: ACK
Request Type FILE

Ident N182XT

Tail N182XT

Type IFR

Type/Equip C182/SG

Speed 125



From KRNC

To KECP

Alternate KDHN

Route KANB HAXES
Departure Time (old) 21:40
Departure Time Tue, 08 Mar 2022 21:40:34 GMT
ETE 3:09

Cruise 6,000

Fuel 5:00

Remarks

Pilot Donald Slattery

Address

emol I
Phone [N

Base KIKW

Souls 2

Color W/B/BR
Destination Contact

Destination Phone



Generated FPL Message

Expected Route KANB HAXES

The briefing generated when the plan was filed is archived at:
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/external-prod-briefings/Unknown/2022-03-
08/7bb1167c-5525-4895-dc24-528e45a6b49.pdf

Prior to the flight the following Weather Imagery was viewed in the app:

Last viewed (UTC) Weather Imagery Link to CURRENT version of that Weather
Imagery

3/7/2022 22:50:14 18 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/82f6ae7a-
4a13-49fa-86d2-28872dc37146.png

3/7/2022 22:49:10 18 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/2415bd81-
a3ee-4036-8515-047a60dad34a.png

3/7/2022 22:48:50 Day 2 Tornado Probability
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/ddbba9d7-a236-4cad-a998-
dd005bd3328a.qif

3/7/2022 22:48:36 Day 1 Outlook
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/b4551b31-74f2-4010-baec-
7349f9d36d66.qif

3/7/2022 22:47:35 24 HR (Updated at ~1630Z and 0430Z)
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/3779f4b6-cd39-4f1e-9bad-
3818462048cc.gif




3/7/2022 22:47:19 Surface (24 HR)
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/25ba4816-014f-4210-9570-
f4ebd1d4d456. qif

Please let us know if you need anything else on this one.






